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David Bloomer. 

L.C.C. Highways Dept 

Lancashire. 

17/Apr/ 2015 

 

Dear David, 

 

Following our telephone conversation today I can confirm the vehicles presently operated by 

Bretherton Coaches are :-  

 

1 – 44 Seater @ 12 m in length. 

2 – 51 Seater @ 12m in Length. 

1 – 49 Seater @ 12 m in length. 

1 – 36 Seater @ 10 m in length. 

1- 28 Seater @  8 m in length. 

1- 16 Seater @  6.9 m in length. 

1-    Seater @  5 m in length. 

 

 

The predicted expansion in coach numbers would be to a maximum of 15 vehicles though it is 

more likely to be of the smaller mini bus size that would be required. 

 

I can also confirm my client is happy to demonstrate a vehicle exiting the site for you to witness. 

 

 

   I trust that the above is satisfactory and look forward to hearing from you, however should you 

require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 

 

 

Yours Sincerely 
 

Jonathan Hadfield 
 

 

 

Jonathan Hadfield 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         


